

Managed Forest Plan Approver (MFPA) Guide to Mapping Applications

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNR)

Table of Contents

MFPA Guide to Mapping Applications	2
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry	3
Make a Map: Natural Heritage Areas	3
How to find a property by Assessment Roll Number (ARN)	3
How to measure an area	5
How to view/change map layers and identify CLTIP areas	5
How to view the legend to identify features	7
How to draw shapes or lines	8
How to erase a shape, line or text	11
To find information about natural heritage features or species at risk	11
To create a printable PDF of your completed map	15
CLTIP Eligible Feature Viewer	16
How to measure an area	17
How to view/change map layers and identify CLTIP areas	18
How to view the legend to identify features	19
How to draw shapes or lines	19
How to erase a shape, line or text	23
To find information about natural heritage features or species at risk	23
To create a printable PDF of your completed map	26
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs	27
AgMaps	27
How to find a property by ARN	27
How to measure an area	28
How to view/change map layers	29
How to turn on the Assessment Parcel Layer/find an ARN number for a propert	y.30
How to view the legend and determine what features are on the property	31
How to erase a shape, line or text	33
To create a printable PDF of your completed map	34
Google	36
MyMaps	36

How to view/change map layers	37
To add a line or shape	37
To display shape labels on the map	40
To add points or markers to the map	40
To print map	41
To share the map online	42
Importing drawing from CLTIP Feature viewer into Google MyMaps	43

MFPA Guide to Mapping Applications

In this guide are four options for online applications which can be used to prepare maps for Managed Forest Plans. MFPAs are not required to use these – there are many other mapping resources and tools available. Many municipalities and counties have their own mapping applications which have property boundaries, zoning and other information, and there are other free online tools with many options for marking up and saving maps. MFPAs can also use any other applications such as Google Earth, ArcGIS, etc., but note that you'll need the provincial applications, or municipal equivalents, to get property boundaries.

Ministry of Natural Resources Make a Map: Natural Heritage Areas

https://www.ontario.ca/page/make-natural-heritage-area-map

Step 1: Scroll through and accept the disclaimer.



How to find a property by Assessment Roll Number (ARN):

Click on 'Find Data' on top row then choose 'Search By Location.'





Select 'Find an Assessment Parcel' from the list of options.

Enter the ARN number with no spaces and click 'Search'.



How to measure an area

Click 'Markup and Printing' on the top row, click on 'Area', change the units to 'Acres' and click on the map to begin drawing the area you want to measure. Click to add more points. When the area outline is complete double click to finish and see the total area of what you have measured.



How to view/change map layers and identify CLTIP areas

Under the 'Home' tab, you can click 'Select Map Layers'. You can view the 'Select Map Layers' button on the bottom bar within any of the other tabs as well. You can check off or on any layers you'd like to see.





To turn on the 'Assessment parcel' layer, check the box beside 'Assessment parcel'.

To change between viewing satellite imagery and the topographic map, you can select your preferred view on the bottom of the map. The below example displays the topographic map layer. To view satellite imagery, you can select 'Ontario Imagery'.



To check for Conservation Lands eligible for CLTIP, check the boxes beside Wetland, ANSI and NEP Land Use Designation to determine eligible areas. Provincially Significant Wetlands, Provincially Significant Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest and Escarpment Natural Areas are all eligible areas for the program.



How to view the legend to identify features

Click on the 'Home' tab at the top then 'Selected Natural Heritage Legend'. You can view the topographic legend by clicking 'Topographic Legend'. In the example below, you can see the detailed legend symbology, and in the map view, the feature identified in blue is Provincially Significant Wetland (eligible for CLTIP) and the teal is Non-Provincially Significant Wetland that has been evaluated (not eligible for CLTIP).



How to draw shapes or lines

Go to the 'Markup & Printing' tab at the top. Click on the small arrow beside 'Point'. A selection box will appear for you to select the type of shape, line or text you want to add.



Before drawing your shape on the map, click 'Styles' to change the colour of the shape or line, or the size of the text. You can also customize your shape style by clicking 'Customize' and then 'Done'.



For a polygon or line, click where you want to begin, then move the mouse and click again to make another point with a straight line between the two points. Trace out the shape you want and then double click to finish.



For a freehand line or shape, select 'Freehand Polygon' then click and hold to trace the shape you want to add. Release when finished.



To add text, select 'Text'. Click on the map where you want the text to go.



Type your text into the box and click 'OK'.

×.					
				want to add had on the man	
	A second states	Enter Your Text	×	want to act text of the map.	
eritage Areas	+	Type the text you want to add at this location	on the map.		
ritage Areas					
ormation, such					
vincial parks. ition Centre			OK Cancel		
ow planning			Current Current	A CONTRACT OF	
rovincial plans					

Here is an example below:



How to erase a shape, line or text

To erase a shape, line or text you have added, click "Erase" and then click on the object you want to erase. To clear everything you have added, select 'Clear All.'



To find information about natural heritage features or species at risk

Click the 'Find Data' tab at the top, then click 'Point'. Click 'Point' from the options that appear to find information at a specific point on the map.



Click a point on the map which you want to find information for. Only information in layers that are checked 'on' in 'Select Map Layers' will be displayed. For example, to see information about a Provincially Significant Wetland, you will need to have the wetlands layer turned on.

After you click a spot on the map, a list of results will open with the type of information at that spot (e.g., 'Natural Heritage System', 'Evaluated Wetland', etc.) Click on the tabs on the left to see detailed information about the different data (e.g., 'Natural Heritage System', 'Evaluated Wetland', etc.)



By clicking on the result tab, the map will highlight the selected feature on the map and provide you with a detailed list of information about the feature.





To see data from the NHIC on species at risk which have been observed in the area, you will need to have the "NHIC 1 km Grid" layer turned on. Then click 'NHIC Report' at the top. Click and drag across the preferred area of the map to create 1 km square grids.



A list of species or natural areas will open in a new tab with all the detailed information. The list will show the name and the status of the species (e.g., threatened, endangered, special concern) under both SARO and COSEWIC. Here is an example:



To create a printable PDF of your completed map

Click 'Markup & Printing' at the top then 'Printing'. Fill in the required information and click print. You can also export the map as a PDF by clicking 'Export Map'.



Your map will open as a PDF. You can then print it or save it.

You can also take a screenshot of your map and save it or edit in another program if you do not want the legend included.

CLTIP Eligible Feature Viewer

https://www.lioapplications.lrc.gov.on.ca/CLTIP/index.html?viewer=CLTIP.CLTIP&locale =en-CA

This tool is similar to the Make a Natural Heritage Map tool described above, but the available layers are limited to only CLTIP eligible features, parcel boundaries and MNR district boundaries. To find a property, go to the 'Find information' tab and there are options to search by roll number, address or other features/criteria.

This tool can be used to get the roll number for a property if you're able to locate it by another means.

To get the roll number, click the 'identify' tool, then click on the property in question.



Results will come up for all features found at the point you clicked on. Click 'Assessment parcel' to see the roll number for the property.



Click on the roll number to zoom to and highlight the property boundary.

How to measure an area

Got o the 'Draw, Measure, Print' tab. In the 'Measure' box, click on the dropdown arrow next to 'Line' and select 'Polygon'. Change the units to 'Acres' and click on the map to begin drawing the area you want to measure. Click to add more points. When the area outline is complete double click to finish the shape and see the total area.



How to view/change map layers and identify CLTIP areas

Under the 'Find information' tab, you can click 'Map Layers'. You can check off or on any layers you'd like to see. All CLTIP eligible features are turned on by default.



To change between viewing satellite imagery and the topographic map, you can select your preferred view on the bottom of the map. The below example displays the topographic map layer. To view satellite imagery, you can select 'Ontario Imagery'.



How to view the legend to identify features

Click on the 'Find Information' tab at the top then 'CLTIP Legend'. You can view the topographic legend by clicking 'Topographic Legend'.



How to draw shapes or lines

Go to the 'Draw, Measure, Print' tab at the top. Click on the small arrow beside 'Line' in the 'Draw' section. A selection box will appear for you to select the type of shape, line or text you want to add. The "Polygon" tool will allow you to highlight an area on the map.



Before drawing your shape on the map, click 'Styles' to change the colour of the shape or line, or the size of the text. You can also customize your shape style by clicking 'Customize' and then 'Done'.



For a polygon or line, click where you want to begin, then move the mouse and click again to make another point with a straight line between the two points. Trace out the shape you want and then double click to finish.



For a freehand line or shape, select 'Freehand Polygon' then click and hold to trace the shape you want to add. Release when finished.



To add text, select 'Text'. Click on the map where you want the text to go.



Type your text into the box and click 'OK'.



Here is an example below:



How to erase a shape, line or text

To erase a shape, line or text you have added, click "Erase" and then click on the object you want to erase. To clear everything you have added, select 'Clear All.'



To find information about CLTIP eligible features

Click the 'Find Information' tab at the top, then click 'Identify'.



Click a point on the map which you want to find information for. Only information in layers that are checked 'on' in 'Select Map Layers' will be displayed. For example, to see information about a Provincially Significant Wetland, you will need to have the wetlands layer turned on.

After you click a spot on the map, a list of results will open with the type of information at that spot (e.g., 'Natural Heritage System', 'Evaluated Wetland', etc.) Click on the tabs on the left to see detailed information about the different data (e.g., 'Natural Heritage System', 'Evaluated Wetland', etc.)



By clicking on the result tab, the map will highlight the selected feature on the map and provide you with a detailed list of information about the feature.





25

To create a printable PDF of your completed map

Click 'Draw, Measure, Print' at the top then 'Print'. Fill in the required information and click print. You can also export the map as a PDF by clicking 'Export Map'.

Your map will open as a PDF. You can then print it or save it.

You can also take a screenshot of your map and save it or edit in another program if you do not want the legend included.

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs

AgMaps

https://www.lioapplications.lrc.gov.on.ca/AgMaps/Index.html?viewer=AgMaps.AgMaps& locale=en-CA

For more information please visit How to use AgMaps | ontario.ca

Step 1: Scroll through and accept the disclaimer.

How to find a property by ARN

Click on the 'Layers' tab on the top row. Select 'Assessment Parcel', enter the roll number and then click 'Find Parcel'.

How to measure an area

To measure an area, click 'Layers' then 'Measure Distance', select 'Measure Area' from the drop-down menu.

Change the units to 'Feet' and 'Acres' and click to begin drawing the area you want to measure. When your measurements are complete double click to see the total area of what you have measured.

How to view/change map layers

Click 'Layers' at the top then 'Select Map Layers'. You can check off or on any layers you'd like to see.

To change between viewing satellite imagery and the topographic map layer, check the boxes under 'Background Map and Imagery' to select the view you would like. The below example displays the 'Ontario Imagery/Air Photos' layer. To view the 'LIO Topographic Layer', unselect the 'Ontario Imagery' and select the 'LIO Topographic Layer.' You can also switch between the different views by clicking on the view button on the bottom of the map.

How to turn on the Assessment Parcel Layer/find an ARN number for a property

To turn on the 'Assessment Parcel' layer, expand the 'Parcels' drop-down menu by clicking the + symbol and check off the box beside 'Assessment Parcel'.

When you have the Assessment Parcel layer turned on, you can find the assessment roll number for a property you are viewing. To do so, right click on the map on the area you would like to find the ARN for and select 'Find data on the map'.

How to view the legend and determine what features are on the property

To view the legend and features on the property, select 'Layers,' then select the list symbol at the top right corner of the box and click on 'Show Topographic Legend.'

How to draw shapes or lines

To draw shapes, select the 'Markup & Printing' tab. Click on the arrow beside 'Point'. Select the type of shape, line or text you would like to add. 'Polygon' or 'Line' will let you draw a shape with straight edges. 'Freehand' or 'Freehand shape' will let you draw a curved shape or line.

To add text, select 'Text' from the options. Click on the area on the map you would like to add the text to. A box will appear for you to write the text.

Enter desired text and click 'OK.' Alternatively, you can right click on the map and select 'Add Some Text.'

How to erase a shape, line or text

Under the 'Markup and Printing' tab, select the arrow beside 'Edit,' and choose to either edit, erase or clear all shapes, lines or text. You can edit specific drawings by selecting your drawing by their drawing number.

To create a printable PDF of your completed map

To save and print the map, select the 'Markup & Printing' tab. Click 'Create Map.' Select General Use Map and choose General Map with Legend or Without Legend. Check that the output format is set to 'PDF.' Click 'Print.' Click 'Open File.' You can now save or print the map.

Google

MyMaps

www.google.com/mymaps

For more information please visit https://support.google.com/mymaps/answer/3024454?hl=en&ref_topic=3188329

Please note that you need to have a Google account to use MyMaps. You already have a Google account if you have a Gmail email address or a YouTube account. If you don't have a Google account, you can create one for free at <u>accounts.google.com</u>.

Google MyMaps lets you add pictures and markers to your maps and share them online with the landowner. It also lets you save a map in progress to come back to it later. However, it does not have property boundaries, CLTIP area or other natural resource information.

Google MyMaps saves automatically as you go.

Step 1: Select 'Create a New Map'

How to view/change map layers

You can change the base map layers that display by selecting the arrow beside 'Base Map.'

To add a line or shape

Click the 'Draw a Line' button and select 'Add line or shape.'

Click on the map to being drawing. Click to add points. If you are drawing a line, doubleclick to finish. If you are drawing a shape, click back on the first point you added to close the loop and finish the shape. A box will appear where you can add a title and see the total area and perimeter of the shape. The shape will then show up in the menu on the left.

To change the colour, click the 'Styles' icon.

You can click and move the dots around the outside to edit the shape.

You can add a description to the compartment if you wish. Click the camera icon to add a picture to each shape that the user will see when they click on the shape.

Click 'Select a file from your device' and select the picture you want to add. Click 'Save.'

To display shape labels on the map

Click the paint roller icon. Select 'name' under 'Set labels.'

To add points or markers to the map

Click the 'Add marker' button. Click where you want to place the marker. You can change the title, colour and icon that displays under 'Style.'

To print map

Select the 3 dots in the top right corner of the menu. Click 'Print map.' You may want to zoom in a bit closer before printing as it will show a larger area in the printed map than is shown on the screen.

Select the settings you want and click "print". The map will look like this.

To share the map online

Click on 'Share.'

In the window that opens, you can get a link to the map to send to others, or you can enter email addresses to send them an invitation to view the map. You can change whether the other person can edit the map or just view it without editing.

	Sharing settings	
	Link to share	
	https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ZwwzttgLAuizitYXhnHis00dQDFlw	v5R-&usp=sharir
	Share link via: M 🚱 🖪 У	
	Who has access	
	Anyone who has the link can view	Change
	Invite people:	
	Enter names or email addresses	•
	Owner settings Learn more	
•	Prevent editors from changing access and adding new people	
	Done	

Importing drawing from CLTIP Feature viewer into Google MyMaps

Once you have created your map in CLTIP Feature viewer select the 'Draw, Measure, Print' tab and click 'Export Drawings'

When prompted to confirm click 'Ok'

You will have a file named 'Export.zip' downloaded to your computer's 'Downloads' folder. Navigate to this folder and open the file.

		εκροιτείρ						
riew	Compressed Folder Tools Pictures OMBTIP HE Online - OFAH Admin Extract To Inloads > Export.zip	■ DUC_LRIA Agreement ■ Share_Transfers ■ Calculator ■	Extract all					
* 0 * 0 *	lame Polyline.cpg Polyline.prj Polyline.shp Polyline.shx	Type CPG File DBF File PRJ File SHD File SHX File	Compressed size	1 KB 1 KB 1 KB 1 KB 1 KB	Password pr No No No No	Size 1 KB 1 KB 1 KB 1 KB 1 KB	Ratio 0% 59% 43% 56% 50%	Date modified 10/29/2024 9:30 AM 10/29/2024 9:30 AM 10/29/2024 9:30 AM 10/29/2024 9:30 AM

	Extract	Export.zip			
View	Compressed Folder Tools				
2 > D	Pictures OMBTIP HE Online - OFAH Admin Extract To ownloads > Export.zip	DUC_LRIA Agreement Share_Transfers Calculator Calculator X			
*	Polyline.cpg	← f Extract Compressed (Zipped) Folders	0%	10/29/2024 9:30 AM	
* *	Polyline.dbf Polyline.prj Polyline.shp	Select a Destination and Extract Files	59% 43% 56%	10/29/2024 9:30 AM 10/29/2024 9:30 AM 10/29/2024 9:30 AM	
* *	Polyline.shx	C:\Users\ Browse	50%	10/29/2024 9:30 AM	
* n		Snow extracted mes when complete			
of Or					
		Extract Cancel			
<				>	

Select "Extract all" and then click 'Extract' in the menu that pops up.

You will have a new folder in your downloads called 'Export'.

Name	Date modified Type Size
✓ Today (2)	
🖡 Export.zip	10/29/2024 9:30 AM Compressed (zipp 2 KB
📜 Export	10/29/2024 9:36 AM File folder

Navigate to "<u>https://mygeodata.cloud/converter/shp-to-kml</u>". Click on 'Or browse files to convert' in the 'Upload your SHP File and Convert' box. This process will convert the export files from the CLTIP view into KML files for Google MyMaps to read.

Convert SHP to KML Online Enjoy fast and easy to use online converter for geospatial data! Upload your SHP File and Convert Upload your SHP file and Convert SHP file and SHP file and Convert SHP file and SHP file	WyGeodata Converter	Home Apps + Plans Sign In
Upload your SHP File and Convert The Drag & Drag files here For summer lines to starvet Conversion from SHP to KML Upload your the data leaday used in software the SRM words and ArcNew and convert terms by use data before the SRM words and ArcNew and convert terms by use data before the Upload your starvet and and the software the starvet words and ArcNew and convert terms by use data before the Upload your starvet and and the software th	Convert SHP to Enjoy fast and easy to use online	o KML Online e converter for geospatial data!
Approximate from the shared to any object versions of any object versions object vers	Upload your SHP File and Convert Image: Strength Image: Strength <t< th=""><td>Conversion from SHP to KML Weide Star France is solve toget the SBA reformable set is SBA reformable to the SBA and the S</td></t<>	Conversion from SHP to KML Weide Star France is solve toget the SBA reformable set is SBA reformable to the SBA and the S

Click the green 'Add files' button.

Close Continue

In the pop-up window, navigate to your Downloads and the Export folder that was created in the previous step.

This PC > Downloads >	✓ U Sea	rch Downloads	م ر
folder			□ ?
Name	Date modified	Туре	
 V loday (2) Export.zip 	10/29/2024 9:30 AM	Compressed (z	
Export	10/29/2024 9:36 AM	File folder	
ei			
A A			
AH A			No preview
rnme			available.
32			
∂0 ≮		>	
le name: "Polyline.cpg" "Polyline.dbf" "Polyline.pri"	"Polyline.shp" "Polyline.shx"	files (*.*)	~
			an cal

Select all the files in this folder by clicking and dragging your cursor across all of them or by pressing 'Ctrl + A' on your keyboard. Once all files are selected press the open button.

Th:-	DC > Daumlaada > Fu	4			Caranala Francast			0
Inis	PC > Downloads > Exp	oort		↓ 0	Search Export			
older		<u>^</u>						?
	Name		Date modif	ied	Туре			
	Polyline.cpg		10/29/2024	4 9:30 AM	CPG File			
	Polyline.dbf		10/29/2024	1 9:30 AM	DBF File			
7	Polyline.prj		10/29/2024	1 9:30 AM	PRJ File			
*	Polyline.shp		10/29/2024	1 9:30 AM	SHP File			
*	Polyline.shx		10/29/2024	1 9:30 AM	SHX File			
*								
I A							No p avai	review lable.
	<					2	•	
nam	ne: "Polyline.cpg" "Polyline	e.dbf" "Polyline.prj" "Po	olyline.shp" "Polyline.sl	hx" ×	All files (*.*)			~
			Upload f	rom mobile	Open		Cancel	

Drag & Drop Files Anywhere Here or Add Files by Browse If your data contains any directory, please pack all the file structure to ZIP, RAR, 7Z, TAR or GZIP first. After all data are uploaded, you can continue... + Add files... Select from MyGeodata Drive... 108 B Polyline.shx Tremove 🛍 236 B Polyline.shp Remove Polyline.prj 431 B 🛍 Remo Polyline.dbf 383 B Polyline.cpg 5 B Close Co

When the files have been imported, wait for the webpage to update. On the new page click 'Convert now!'

WyGeoda	ata Converter			Home	Apps 👻 P	lans Sign I
		MyGeodata Converte	r			
1. Input D	ata Ivert O	2. Output Data Output Format	3. Cor Layers Exte	NVErsio) w Map	
Selected datasets co Dataset(s) volume:	unt: 1 1.1 kB eters	KML • Output parameters Coordinate system: WGS 84 (EPSG:4326) Merge output files 9	+			Highway 13
File name: Format: Characters encoding: Coordinate system:	Polyline ESRI Shapefile (shp) UTF-8 WGS 84 / Pseudo-Mercator (EPS G:3857)	Advanced parameters: NAME field assignment 🛛			Stoble Cr	eek
Dataset info		DESCRIPTION field assignment 😡	Show in a	Map Co	nvert now!	

volume for you is 5.0 MB and up to 0 dataset(s).

Once all the files have been uploaded. Press the 'Continue' button.

ads Coordinate system: WGS 84 (FPSG:4326) × e View ~ 🕜 Verw
 Open Select Organize This PC → Downloads → ✓ ひ Search Downloads ♪ Date modified Name Type Size r 🗸 🗸 Today (3) e Export.zip
 10/29/2024 9-30 AM
 Compressed (zipp...
 2 KB

 10/29/2024 9-36 AM
 File folder
 10/29/2024 9-24 AM
 Compressed (zipp...
 1 KB
 Export Export mygeodata.zip . A Select a file to preview. ne I.

You will receive a file called 'mygeodata.zip' in your computer's downloads.

Open this file by double clicking it. Then click Extract all at the top and the Extract button in the pop up.

1.1 kB	Coordinate system: WGS 84.0	EPSG:4326)					
Extract m w Compressed Folder Tools	nygeodata.zip						×
Pictures OMBTIP HE Online - OFAH Admin Extract To	DUC_LRIA Agreement	Extract					
Downloads > mygeodata.zip							✓ ບ Search mygeodata.zip A
Name	Туре	Compressed size	Password pr	Size	Ratio	Date modified	
Polyline.kml	KML File		1 KB No	2 KE	65%	10/29/2024 2:24 PM	
				×			
	Extract Compressed (Zippe	ed) Folders					
	Select a Destination ar	d Extract Files					
	Files will be extracted to this for C\Users\DoppinMa\Downloa	older: ids\mygeodata		Browse			
	Show extracted files when	complete					Select a file to preview.
			Ext	ract Cancel			
٤			/			>	

You will have a new folder in your downloads called 'mygeodata'

Name	Date modified	Туре	Size
✓ Today (4)			
👫 Export.zip	10/29/2024 9:30 AM	Compressed (zipp	2 KB
👖 mygeodata.zip	10/29/2024 9:24 AM	Compressed (zipp	1 KB
mygeodata	10/29/2024 9:51 AM	File folder	
📕 Export	10/29/2024 9:36 AM	File folder	

Navigate to Google MyMaps and create a new map as described above. Once you have created a new map select 'Import' under your map options on the left-hand side of your screen.

Select 'Browse'

Navigate to your computer's download folder and open the 'mygeodata' folder.

Select the file called 'Polyline.kml' and click 'Open'

The CLITP drawing should now be uploaded into Google MyMaps and you may interact with is as detailed in the prior sections.

